AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[] workshop ['] Regular [] Special

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

I:I Report Only IZI Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Jesus Diaz-Wever, C.C. Winn High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Presenter(s):

Recognition of C.C. Winn High School students, Dante Jimenez, Sebastian Castillo, Rene
Mendoza, Felipe Pina, Joselin Orozco, Sebastian Martinez and Aurelio Rodriguez for

winning the Varsity Cross Country Boys 28-5A XC District Team Championship.

D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principaw

/

SUBJECT: Agenda Item

DATE: October 23, 2025

I am requesting the following to be placed as an Agenda Item for the Board Meeting on Tuesday,
Nov. 11, 2025.

Recognition for 28-5A XC Championship Team:
Dante Jimenez, Sebastian Castillo, Rene Mendoza, Felipe Pina, Joselin Orozco, Sebastian Martinez &

Aurelio Rodriguez.

JDW/eps

APPROVED:

John C(yépﬁl;y/gﬁperintendent for C&I

“Equa/ Ufafaarfun@ Empﬁ;yer”



